



IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON ON SEA, ESSEX CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

CABINET

DATE: Monday, 17 March 2025

TIME: 10.30 am

VENUE: Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-

on-Sea, CO15 1SE

| MEMBERSHIP: | |
|-------------------------|---|
| Councillor M Stephenson | - Leader of the Council; Portfolio Holder for Corporate Finance & Governance |
| Councillor I Henderson | Deputy Leader; Portfolio Holder for Economic Growth, Regeneration & Tourism |
| Councillor A Baker | - Portfolio Holder for Housing & Planning |
| Councillor M Barry | - Portfolio Holder for Leisure & Public Realm |
| Councillor P Kotz | Portfolio Holder for Assets & Community Safety |
| Councillor G Placey | - Portfolio Holder for Partnerships |
| Councillor G Scott | - Portfolio Holder for Arts, Culture & Heritage |
| Councillor A Smith | - Portfolio Holder for Environment & ICT |

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press. The space for the public and press will be made available on a first come first served basis. Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within five working days of the meeting. Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or on disc, tape, or in other languages.

This meeting will be filmed by the Council for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council's website. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt items, and the footage will be on the website for up to 24 months (the Council retains one full year of recordings and the relevant proportion of the current Municipal Year). The Council will seek to avoid/minimise footage of members of the public in attendance at, or participating in, the meeting. In addition, the Council is obliged by law to allow members of the public to take photographs, film, audio record and report on the proceedings at public meetings. The Council will only seek to prevent this should it be undertaken in a disruptive or otherwise inappropriate manner.

If you have any queries regarding webcasting or the recording of meetings by the public, please contact lan Ford Email: iford@tendringdc.gov.uk or Telephone on 01255 686584.

DATE OF PUBLICATION: THURSDAY, 6 MARCH 2025

AGENDA

1 Apologies for Absence

The Cabinet is asked to note any apologies for absence received from Members.

2 Minutes of the Last Meeting (Pages 7 - 30)

To confirm and sign the minutes of the last meeting of the Cabinet held on Friday 21 February 2025.

3 <u>Declarations of Interest</u>

Councillors are invited to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, Other Registerable Interests of Non-Registerable Interests, and the nature of it, in relation to any item on the agenda.

4 Announcements by the Leader of the Council

The Cabinet is asked to note any announcements made by the Leader of the Council.

5 <u>Announcements by Cabinet Members</u>

The Cabinet is asked to note any announcements made by Members of the Cabinet.

6 Matters Referred to the Cabinet by the Council

There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by the Council on this occasion.

7 <u>Matters Referred to the Cabinet by a Committee - Reference from the Standards Committee - A.1 - Revised Planning Probity Protocol</u> (Pages 31 - 68)

To enable the Cabinet to consider the recommendations made by the Standards Committee in relation to a revised Planning Probity Protocol and sundry other related matters.

8 <u>Leader of the Council's Items - A.2 - Delivering against the Council's Corporate</u> Plan 2024-28 - Final Proposals for Highlight Priorities for 2025/26 (Pages 69 - 88)

The Council's strategic direction is set out in its Corporate Plan which is a fundamental element of the Council's Policy Framework. The Corporate Plan ('Our Vision') was adopted unanimously by Council on 28 November 2023 (Minutes 76 refers) and covers the period 2024-28 (and is reproduced at Appendix A to this report).

A key element of delivering against the adopted Corporate Plan is through annual highlight priority actions approved by Cabinet. The 2025/26 initial proposals for highlight priorities were adopted by Cabinet for consultation purposes on 20 December 2024.

This report summarises the response to that consultation and invites Cabinet to finalise its highlight priorities for 2025/26, giving due consideration to the outcome of the consultation undertaken and the impact of Greater Essex being placed on the Devolution Priority Programme by Government, which includes proposals being developed for local government reorganisation.

9 <u>Cabinet Members' Items - Report of the Corporate Finance & Governance Portfolio</u> <u>Holder - A.3 - Timetable of Meetings: 2025/2026 Municipal Year</u> (Pages 89 - 98)

To enable Cabinet to give consideration to the timetable of meetings for the 2025/2026 Municipal Year.

10 <u>Cabinet Members' Items - Report of the Corporate Finance & Governance Portfolio</u> Holder - A.4 - Annual Review of the Council's Constitution (Pages 99 - 144)

This report asks Cabinet to approve the recommended changes to the Constitution for referral onto Full Council following a review undertaken by the Portfolio Holder for Corporate Finance and Governance through a Working Party constituted for this purpose.

Following the Working Party's meeting, some additional minor amendments were required for clarity highlighted by the Section 151 and Monitoring Officers and the Leader is proposing to amend the responsibilities for Cabinet and an individual Portfolio Holder, in one area.

The main proposals cover a number of miscellaneous amendments to the Articles of the Constitution, Council Procedure Rules and the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules, Scheme of Delegated Powers and the Financial Procedure Rules in order to ensure the Council's Constitution remains effective, efficient and consistent at an operational level.

The key changes to each of these documents are highlighted within the body of this Report.

11 <u>Cabinet Members' Items - Report of the Corporate Finance & Governance Portfolio</u> <u>Holder - A.5 - Financial Performance Report 2024/25 - General Update at the end of</u> <u>December 2024</u> (Pages 145 - 188)

To provide a general update and overview of the Council's financial position against the 2024/25 budget as at the end of December 2024 and looking ahead to 2025/26 and beyond.

12 <u>Cabinet Members' Items - Report of the Economic Growth, Regeneration & Tourism</u> <u>Portfolio Holder - A.6 - Essex Devolution Consultation Response</u> (Pages 189 - 198)

To endorse the proposal that the consultation response to the Government's Greater Essex Devolution Consultation be undertaken by the Leader of the Council, in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for Economic Growth, Regeneration and Tourism (Deputy Leader). The response on behalf of Tendring District Council could either be standalone or form part of an Essex-wide response to go forward as part of the open consultation which closes on 13 April 2025.

13 <u>Cabinet Members' Items - Report of the Economic Growth, Regeneration & Tourism Portfolio Holder - A.7 - Community Regeneration Partnership - Programme Update and further wave of Projects</u> (Pages 199 - 224)

To update Cabinet on progress on the Community Regeneration Partnership programme and recommend Cabinet agree the high-level strategic approach and scope of the remaining projects aimed at place-based regeneration in Clacton and Jaywick and make delegations for the responsibility for the approach to delivery, and oversight thereof.

14 <u>Management Team Items - Report of the Head of Democratic Services & Elections - A.8 - Petition: "Save Citizens Advice Tendring"</u> (Pages 225 - 232)

To formally report the receipt of a petition submitted requesting the Council to continue to fund Citizens Advice Tendring and the Mental Health Hub and to invite Cabinet to determine its formal response to that petition, which will then be reported to Full Council at its meeting due to be held on 25 March 2025.

Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting

The next scheduled meeting of the Cabinet is to be held in the Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15 1SE at 10.30 am on Friday, 11 April 2025.

Information for Visitors

TOWN HALL FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the room and follow the exit signs out of the building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the building.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member of staff.

The assembly point for the Town Hall is in the car park to the left of the building as you are facing it.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.